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From: Victoria Fear <VFear@miamifoundation.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 3:33 PM

To: Carrie Q. Soubal

Subject: RE: Denise Moon Memorial Fund - Kristi House

Hi Carrie, 
Thanks for your call just now. I cannot find a number for Camille in my phone’s call log so it must have been 
transferred from the front desk. My apologies for the error. Perhaps Laura Adams has more info. 
  
Thanks so much for looking into this.  
 
Best, 
  
Victoria Fear 
The Miami Foundation  
D: 305.357.2087 | vfear@miamifoundation.org 

 
  

From: Carrie Q. Soubal [mailto:CarrieQSoubal@MiamiSAO.com]  
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 1:33 PM 
To: Victoria Fear <VFear@miamifoundation.org>; Sharon Savoldy <SharonSavoldy@MiamiSAO.com> 
Cc: Charisse Grant <CGrant@miamifoundation.org>; Esther Jacobo <EstherJacobo@MiamiSAO.com> 
Subject: RE: Denise Moon Memorial Fund - Kristi House 
Importance: High 
  
Hi Victoria;  Thank you for alerting us to this. I will be contacting Camille Green to follow up on what’s going on.  
Regards, 
Carrie 
  

From: Victoria Fear [mailto:VFear@miamifoundation.org]  
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 11:30 AM 
To: Sharon Savoldy <SharonSavoldy@MiamiSAO.com>; Carrie Q. Soubal <CarrieQSoubal@MiamiSAO.com> 
Cc: Charisse Grant <CGrant@miamifoundation.org> 
Subject: Denise Moon Memorial Fund - Kristi House 
  
Good morning Sharon and Carrie, 
Hope you’re having a great week! FYI, we have notified all 2018 Denise Moon Memorial Fund applicants and 
sent grant agreements to the 13 grantees.   
  
Also - in noting the decreased grant amount/total grant size this year, Charisse and I wanted to bring 
something to your attention. Last week I received a call from Camille Green, a probation officer, regarding one 
of her offender’s payments to DMMF. She said that in plea agreements written by the SAO, it says where to 
make the payment, however – all the payments she has personally seen are payable to Kristi House, not 
DMMF. Perhaps this issue warrants a conversation with Advocate Program, the POs, or Kristi House? 
  
If you’d like to chat with Camille, she can be reached at 305-328-7209. 
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Thanks so much, 
  
Victoria Fear 
Programs Officer 
  
The Miami Foundation 
40 Northwest 3rd Street | Suite 305 
Miami, FL 33128 
  
D: 305.357.2087 | O: 305.371.2711 | F: 305.371.5342   
VFear@miamifoundation.org | miamifoundation.org | @vlfear 
Follow us: Facebook | Twitter | YouTube | Instagram 

 
  




